
Æmmm ■■■■■■■■■■■■

LIBRARY OF MCGILL UNIVERSITY,

July 4, 1919,Montreal

Dr» F. D» Adams,
Faculty of Applied Science, 

McGill Univers it}'.

Dear Dr» Adama:

Enclosed is the report on the McCord Collection for 
your personal information.

Mr. C. W. Lindsay promised me yesterday #3,000. toward 
the expense of installation, provided I can get two other sub­
scriptions of $3,000. each for the same purpose.

Sincerely yours,

y'-z><oC',

Enc. University Librarian.
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